

ZUNAIRA ANWAR

Lahore, Pakistan 54000 · +92-321-5952368
zunaira.anwar@gmail.com

To become a passionate Economics-Teacher and Researcher, Help each student develop a clear and deep understanding of the basic concepts of the subjects of economics, Conduct applied research in the field of Economics that is relevant to the development of the country.

EXPERIENCE

JAN 2014 – PRESENT

LECTURER, UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION, LAHORE.

Taught courses of microeconomics, macroeconomics, international trade, development economics to the students of BBA, BS and MSc economics

Develop basic concepts of Economics, creating better thinking about world and domestic Economy, confidence building of students through Assignments, Presentations, Quizzes, Group Discussion

Program Coordinator of MSC Economics (Mor & Eve): Prepared Time Table of MSc Economics, Ensure the Classes are held on time, Students guidance and counseling for their problems.

Member of Board of Studies of Division of Arts & Social Sciences, Attend the Meetings of BoS, Prepare Scheme of Studies of BS Economics and M.Sc. Economic.

MAY 2013- JAN 2014

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR QEC, UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION, LAHORE

Conducted Self-Assessment of Academic programs of university

Arranged workshops of Program Team members and Assessment Team Members.

Compiled Self-Assessment Reports, Assessment Team Findings, Implementation Plans to cover AT Findings and follow-up of Implementation Plans.

Coordinated with HEC on the final conclusions of Self-Assessment.

Organized World Quality Day Function each year.

Prepared of Annual Progress Report (YPR) of QEC and coordinate with HEC in connection with Score Card.

OCT 2010- APR 2013

LECTURER (CONTRACT), GOVT. M. D. COLLEGE, GOJRA.

Taught economics courses at inter level and bachelor students of college

Organized sports gala and speech competitions

Analysis of board results through data entry into SPSS

FEB 2012- APR 2013

LECTURER (VISITING), QUAID-E-AZAM POST GRADUATE COLLEGE, GOJRA.

Taught microeconomics, macroeconomics and Islamic economics courses to the master class students

EDUCATION

SEP 2016

M.PHIL. ECONOMICS, GOVT. COLLEGE UNIVERSITY, LAHORE.

Secure 3.90/4.0 CGPA which includes one year research. My research thesis was “measuring pro-poor growth with non-income dimensions; A case study of Punjab Province.

SEP 2010

M.SC. ECONOMICS, UNIVERSITY OF THE PUNJAB, LAHORE.

Secure 3.42/4.0 CGPA which includes all the majors of economics and submission of term paper in the last semester.

AUG 2008

B.SC. UNIVERSITY OF THE PUNJAB, LAHORE.

Got 549/800 marks with an annual exam system which requires a comprehensive exam of 200 marks for each subject in the end of two years, during my bachelor I studied Economics, statistics and geography.

JULY 2006

INTERMEDIATE, BISE, FAISALABAD.

Secured 829/1100 marks with grade A in an annual system and studied the subjects’ economics, geography and Arabic.

JUNE 2004

MATRICULATION, BISE, FAISALABAD.

Got 573/850 marks in an annual system with science subjects.

RESEARCH PROJECTS

- Measurement of pro-poor Growth with non-income Dimensions (A case study of Punjab Province)
- Cost Benefit Analysis of the Conversion of Petrol-run Qingqi Rickshaw to Electric/Battery Power.
- A term paper on relationship between Inflation and Economic Growth.
- An essay on Austerity Economy.

TRAININGS/WORKSHOPS AND CONFERENCE

- Training Workshop on Application of GIS as Tool of Economic Research (April 24-26, 2018)
- HEC Master Trainers-Faculty Profession Development Program (October 9-November 30, 2017)

- PHEC In-Service Short-term Training of University & College Faculty (May 23- May 27, 2016)
- One-day Workshop on “Producing Effective Graduates: A Challenge for Quality Assurance in Higher Education” (December 28, 2016)
- One-day Workshop on “Quality Assurance in Education” (April 3, 2015)
- Conference on “Building bridges and fostering collaborations in Business Education” (February 10-February 11, 2015)
- Conference on “Building Bridge Between Math, Science and Technology and Teacher Education” (March 24-March 26,2017)

SKILLS

- | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------|
| • Use of Economic software's | • SPSS |
| • Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint | • STATA |
| | • EVIEW |

LANGUGES

- URDU, ENGLISH, PUNJABI